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August 25, 2021

The Honorable Kimberly D. Bose
Secretary

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20426

Re:  Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
Docket No. ER21-2428-000

Filing of Signatures for Small Generator Interconnection Agreement
with Capital Hill Solar, LLC

Dear Secretary Bose:

On July 15, 2021, Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation d/b/a National Grid
(“Niagara Mohawk?”) filed in this proceeding a Small Generator Interconnection
Agreement (“Agreement”) between Niagara Mohawk and Capital Hill Solar, LLC.
(“Capital Hill"), designated as Service Agreement No. 2641 under the New York
Independent System Operator, Inc.’s (“NY1SO”) Open Access Transmission Tariff. It
has come to Niagara Mohawk’s attention that the Agreement contained in Attachment A
to the July 15 filing did not include the signatures of Niagara Mohawk and Capital Hill.
Niagara Mohawk provides those signatures as Attachment 1 to the instant filing. Copies
of this filing have been served on Capital Hill, the NYISO, the New York Public Service
Commission, and all parties to this proceeding.

As stated in the July 15 filing, Niagara Mohawk requests that the Commission
accept the Agreement effective as of the date agreed to by Niagara Mohawk and Capital
Hill and set forth in the Agreement, June 15, 2021. Please contact the undersigned with
any questions.

Respectfully submitted,

[s/ Christopher J. Novak
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